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Caldwell, Dwayne

From: Caldwell, Dwayne
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:59 AM
To: Bales, Amanda
Subject: RE: RM 112078 Dumping oil -Vigo County 

Alrighty, have a good one! 
 

 

______________________  

Dwayne S. Caldwell 
On Scene Coordinator Emergency Response 
(317) 308-3036   •  dcaldwel@idem.IN.gov _ 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Celebrating Thirty-Five Years of  
Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  |    |    |    |    |  www.idem.IN.gov  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 
From: Bales, Amanda <Amanda.Bales@VigoCounty.IN.Gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:57 AM 
To: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: Re: RM 112078 Dumping oil -Vigo County  
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Dwayne,  
 
This is not under our scope of work.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Amanda Bales-Puller 
Environmental Health Supervisor 
Vigo County Health Department 
147 Oak St. 
Terre Haute, IN. 47807 
812-462-3428 
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From: Caldwell, Dwayne <DCaldwel@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: Bales, Amanda <Amanda.Bales@VigoCounty.IN.Gov> 
Subject: RE: RM 112078 Dumping oil -Vigo County  
  
Good morning, 
  
This complainant, a Mr. Charles Peters, called the spill line again complaining about 
his neighbor using oil along the fence line. Would it be possible to have one of your 
EHSs check on this? 
  
v/r 
  

 
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
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 2:05 PM 
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
  
No, we have not.   
  
  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Bales, Amanda <Amanda.Bales@VigoCounty.IN.Gov> 
Subject: RM 112078 Dumping oil -Vigo County  
  

 
Good Afternoon, 
  
IDEM Emergency Response receives a report on the spill line regarding a resident 
dumping oil along a fence line at 11322 E Rio Grand Ave in Vigo County. Has your 
department received any complaints on this address? 
  
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
  

  
  


